|6 October 2024

The General Manager
Nambucca Valley Council
PO Box 177
MACKSVILLE NSWV 2447

Dear Sir,

RE: Planning Proposal for a Schedule | Amendment to add Agritourism and Viticulture as
permitted uses with Development Consent, on Lot 5 DP 1077244, under the
Nambucca Local Environmental Plan 2010,

Dean and Nikki Laird - Land Owners and Proponents

As owners of the property Lot 4 DP 1077244, over which the (above) subject site benefits from
a right of carriageway, l/we hereby grant consent to the submission of the above Planning Proposal
and all subsequent required Development Applications, Section 4.55 Modifications, Construction
Certificates, Section 68 and Section 138 Applications associated with the above to Nambucca
Valley Council.

Yours sincerely,

Pighael forser cennme porTer

Print Name Print Name

4”%/% /b-19-24 M/
Signéﬂ & Date Signed & Date

-

ﬁf‘.. (6]i0] 24



